Lake Township

AGENDA
December 18, 2023

REGULAR MEETING 6:30 P.M.

Please join our meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://meet.goto.com/543536317
You can also dial in using your phone.
United States: +1 (571) 317-3122
Access Code: 543-536-317

Roll Call
Approval of Meeting Agenda
Approval of November 20, 2023 meeting minutes
Reports from Board Officers
e Supervisor

e Treasurer

e C(lerk

e Trustees
Correspondence

e CAFPA Minutes

Zoning Administrator’s Report

Building Inspector’s Report

Huron County Road Commission Progress Billing #4
Letter from Comcast re. Rate Increases

Petitions/ Public Comments

Old Business:
e Election Resolution for Consolidation of Early Voting
e ADT Security Camera Proposal

New Business:

e 2024 Road Work

e 3" Quarter Budget Review

e Master Plan

e Annual Board Appointments
o Construction Board of Appeals
o ZBA
o Planning Commission

Payment of bills
Public Comments
Adjournment



Unapproved minutes Board of Trustees November 20, 2023
Lake Township

November 20, 2023
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
Held at Lake Township Hall
4988 W. Kinde Road, Caseville, MI 48725
Call to Order 7:30 P.M.

Present — Valerie McCallum, Nicole Collins, Dale Hartsell, Jim Deming

Absent - Clay Kelterborn

Agenda — A motion was offered by Hartsell, supported by Kelterborn, to approve agenda as presented. All in
favor, motion carried.

October 16, 2023 Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes and November 8, 2023 Special Meeting
Minutes — Motion by Hartsell, supported by Collins, to approve the minutes as presented. All in favor, motion
carried.

Reports — Supervisor — A resident had previously requested information for getting James Road paved.
The estimated cost was in excess of $148,000. A special assessment for the cost would have to be
established. The board will take no further action at this time

Treasurer — The data base for the winter tax bills has been received and have been sent to the printer.

Clerk — A petition was received by the township to have a referendum concerning the STR ban placed
on the ballot. After the review by the clerk’s office and consultation with the township attorney to
clarify laws and requirements to place said referendum on the ballot, the petitions were not certified.

Trustees — None
Correspondence —
CAFPA Minutes of October 18, 2023 and November 8, 2023 were received
Zoning Administrator’s report — October 2023 report submitted
Building Inspector’s Report — October 2023 report submitted
Huron County Road Commission Progress Billing #2 and #3 received
Letter dated October 31, 2023 from Marcia Wolfe received
Letter received from Comcast re. Programming Advisory

Petitions/Public Comments — A property owner asked for clarification on the clerk’s report. She asked
specifically if the referendum would be on the ballot. The clerk responded the referendum would not be on

the ballot at this time.
Old Business:

Variance Expiration Amendment — An amendment to Section 16.6.C.3.b of the Lake Township Zoning
Ordinance was discussed. This amendment would increase the variance expiration date from 180 days
to one year. A motion was offered by Hartsell, supported by Collins, to adopt Ordinance 2023-4,



Unapproved minutes Board of Trustees November 20, 2023

Variance Expiration Ordinance. The roll call vote was as follows; Yes — Deming, McCallum, Collins, and
Hartsell. Absent — Kelterborn. The ordinance amendment was adopted. A complete copy is available
on the township website, laketownship.net, or can also be obtained at the township hall during normal
business hours.

Building Permit Application — The board reviewed an updated Building Permit Application form. After
a brief discussion and input from the Building Inspector, a motion was offered by Hartsell, supported
by Collins, to adopt the new form. All in favor, motion carried.

New Business —

Office Professional Resignation — A motion was offered by Collins, supported by Hartsell, to accept
with regret the resignation of Marcia Wolfe as the office professional effective October 31, 2023. All in favor,
motion carried.

Payment of Bills — A motion was offered Hartsell, supported by Collins, to pay the bills with the addition of the
website monthly fee. All in favor, motion carried.

Public Comments — None
Adjournment — A motion was offered by Hartsell, supported by Collins, to adjourn. All in favor, motion carried.
Meeting was adjourned at 7:39 P.M.

Respectfully submitted

Jim Deming



TREASURER REPORT DECEMBER 18, 2023

Independent Bank
General Checking
Receipts for November
12935 TRANSFER STATION
12936 COMCAST franchise fee
12937 BUILDING PERMITS
12938 ZONING
12940 BUILDING PERMITS
12941 ZONING
12943 ROADS SAVINGS transfer HCRC bill #2
12944 GENERAL SAVINGS transfer monthly bills
Less Disbursement
Monthly Payout
Checks in Transit
Balance on Hand

General Savings

# 12934 / 12942 2023 Property Tax
Less Disbursement

# 12944 Transfer to General Checking to cover Monthly Bills
Balance on Hand

Savings Roads
Less Disbursement

# 12943 Transfer to General Checking to cover HCRC Bill #2
Balance on Hand

Savings Gypsy Moth
Balance on Hand

Property Tax
Tax Collected
Less Disbursement
Overpayments
Huron County Treasurer
General Savings
CAFPA
Checks in Transit
Balance on Hand

TOTAL

$18,745.39

593.00
4,572.19
2,057.00

350.00
1,377.00

50.00
11,774.69
6,000.00 26,773.88
-11,310.54
-24,186.18
$10,022.55

$167,578.51
42.74

-$6,000.00
$161,621.25

$181,378.87

-$11,774.69
$169,604.18

$6,647.24
$6,647.24

$6,686.38
5,353.03

-$6.01
-$3,698.12
-$42.74
-$1.40
-293.84
$7,997.30

$355,892.52



Team One Credit Union
Business Savings - 0030

Capital Improvement Fund -MMK-0071
06-11 Month Certificate - 1001
TOTAL

Frankenmuth Credit Union
000: Regular Savings

304: 6 Month Certificate

TOTAL

Northstar Bank

Business Money Market General
PF100 0001 3 Month Certificate
0002: 6 Month Certificate
TOTAL

Bay Port State Bank

CD : Road Fund

CD : General Fund

TOTAL

3.445%

1.39%

3.90%

3.85%

4.01%

4.01%

Maturity Date

02.22.24

05.04.24

12.13.23

11.29.23

02.26.24

02.26.24

5.00
37,455.97
124,721.48

$162,182.45

5.00
108,717.16

$108,722.16

1,000.00
88,646.83
107,457 42

$197,104.25

100,000.00
100,000.00

$200,000.00



pZ E9E'FZ

ISIUSWSSINGSTd 0Z FO TE3IOL

00°0 1SY08UD PTIOA () SSIT
b2 €9€ 72 18Y08UD 07 JFO TE3OL
tSIVLOL NUD
GG 6ER ION HONYIYYA ‘NYTd YILSYW ‘SISAONAS 109 dNno¥o JIIYISMAN MATA LY 6LTIT NIO €202/61/21
00° L9 ¥adv¥d - SHITA4NS FDIAAQC X7440S ¥0ILIC EWOHL TSF 8LT9T NFD €20Z/ST/2T
00°0L INFWISAALWIAE NOILDIASNT ATTEM Ad¥4L 816 LLETOT NED £20e/81/21
00°TT LNEY DHd 0D dALYM AVHS FIb 9LTOT NED £20Z/ST/2T
00°09 ONINVATO TIYH £Z0¢ IDA ZNY90d YIaN¥S LOF GLT9T NE9 £202/ST/21T
00°00T ALYAdN AFAENS ANYT TIVH ONIXFIANNS ANYT 9914 61§ PLTIOT NED €202/ST/2T
00°PTT ALISEAM 2da YIIATIOD "L SInCT z8¢ €LT9T NED £202/GT/21
L87290°'S HIENSYILL ‘SEOILON HOSSHASSY YIINSYIEL AINNOD NOMAH 8072 ZLT9T NED £202/S8T/2T
69°L0Z'F P# DNITIIE 904d NOISSIWWOD a¥0d ALNNOD NOYAH 302 TLIOST NED €202/GT1/21
00°¢8 LSEL Mddd LNIWINYAEa HITYIH ALNAOD NOYAH £02 0LTOT NED £202/61/2T
60°LST'T Z X ONITOADEMY ‘T X ¥ALSdWNd TYINANNOIIANT YIYEINA 60T 697191 HED £202/6T/21
2069 ALIDIYEIDATA TIVH XD¥ENT FId ZET 89191 NED gzoz/st/et
8C°6S LOT JIFYLS €202 YHAGNIAON ONIIHOIT IIFYLS - NOSIAXE LIOYMIAd LTIT L9T9T NAD gegog/st/et
8L°798 HALLATSMAN ‘STTIE XYL MEZ0Z ONILNIEd QOWHATD 080 991791 NEDH €eog/aet/et
0Z'6c8 ANYdOdd NOILVIS YFAAXNYYIL ‘TIYH ANYd0dd ALID SSWD L90 G9T9T NED £€¢02/GT/21T
10°sz2 ¥IAQD O/Y ¥04 SHITAANS FIYMAIYH FTTIAESYD 190 FOTST NAD €z0zZ/ST/2T
SLG09'T LS0d ‘STTIIE XYL 904 $HITAddANS ¥HINSYIAL EDIAGAS JEININAIYD 950 €9T7971 NED €z0zZ/S8T/21
00°€9% 'p NOILISINOOV ANY¥T ‘WOANI¥HIT Jd ‘LLIEO90TS HOOTd FEQ 29191 NE9D £202/GT/2T
0008 INTY AON SLITIOL FTAYIY0d NOSNHOL-Y 010 T9T19T NED £202/G8T/2T
00°000°’S LNEWAYd NMOQ NOILISINODY ANYT ADONIOVY FTILIL ISYId ALINAWWOD LTS ZPTI9T jicto] £20Z/L0/2T
ONTI - ONIMDHHD HSVD NAD 3ued
Junoury uoTidraonsag SWEN IOPUIA I0pUBA ¥o9yD yueg 33eq }o9Ud
dTusumo], axeT :gd
€202/8T/CT - €202 /11 WOYd FI¥VA MDHHD MEATO :I88(

L dTHSNMOL HMVT .4 JALSIOAY MDWEHD

Wd 9+-[0 €202/ST/21



